FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
PANAMA CITY

Office of Admissions ¢ Records

MEMORANDUM

Date:

To: Panama City Campus Registrar’s Office — Graduation

From: FSU Panama City Advisor

Subject: Graduation “Summer/Early Walker” Approval”

Student:

Student (Full Name)

Student EMPL ID #

Check your degree level |:| BACH |:| MASTER |:| DOC

Major:

Minor:

Student must either visit the FSU Panama City Advising office located in C117 Holley, contact them at

advising@pc.fsu.edu or call (850) 770-2288. An advisor will work with your academic dean’s office to determine your

eligibility to participate EARLY in the commencement ceremony.

For Advising Only

[ approve to walk in the spring semester
Commencement ceremony.

He/She has met the minimum conditions for consideration for early walker approval:

Has a minimum of 2.0 (undergrad) or 3.0 (grad)

Will be completing all degree requirements for their major/minor, electives or internship end of the summer
semester.

Has completed all liberal studies and university requirements by the end of the spring term.

Will have completed the foreign language requirement, if remaining, within the first six week summer session.”
Has the following classes left to take:
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